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Re: Docket No. 100023-E1
Confidential Document No. 00241-10

Dear Mr. Burnett:

As I advised you by telephone this morning, Staff has made a determination that two
portions of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s (PEF) Request for Confidential Classification of
Document No. 00241-10 appear to have been publically disclosed, and therefore do not meet the
requisite statutory criteria for confidential classification pursuant to §366.093(3), Florida

Statutes. The two portions are Page 1, last paragraph, lines 1-2 and Page 2, last paragraph, lines
1-3.

It is my understanding that PEF is going to review the information in question, and determine
whether PEF’s request can be withdrawn as to those two specific portions of Document No. 00241-
10. 1 look forward to receiving your response, and if you have any further questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (850)413-6856.
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